Roldan, Lizette

— ==
From: Roldan, Lizette
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 6:54 AM
To: 'Teri.Steele@HCAhealthcare.com'’
Subject: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING AMENDMENT CONTROL
581098

License No: 11-27087-01
Docket No: 030-32242
Mail Control: 581098

Dear Ms. Steele:

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has initiated the technical review of the amendment request for
NRC License 11-27087-01 dated June 5, 2013, and additional information is needed to complete the review

process:

1. Provide a copy of the close out surveys performed in the old hot lab showing there was no residual
surface or removable contamination in order to remove it for unrestricted use.

We will continue our review upon receipt of this information. Please reply to my attention at the Region IV
Office and refer to Mail Control No. 581098 when providing your response. If you have any technical questions
regarding this deficiency letter, please call me at (817) 200-1596. Please provide the information by July 25,
2013.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Sincerely,

Lizette Roldan-Otero, Ph.D.
Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1600 E. Lamar Blvd.

Arlington, TX 76011-4511

Office: 817-200-1596
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